
From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 11:51 AM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Cc: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: FW: Flint Water Issue: Memorandum RTAB1.PDF
Attachments: Memorandum RTAB1.PDF

Importance: High

Just fyi... the reconnect to DWSD is hitting the RTAB agenda tomorrow. We are not foreseeing any problems in terms of its approval.

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:44 AM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Flint Water Issue: Memorandum RTAB1.PDF
Importance: High

Wayne L. Workman
Deputy State Treasurer
Michigan Department of Treasury

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:40 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>; Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>; Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Water Issue: Memorandum RTAB1.PDF
Importance: High

FYI.

I just received this from Natasha regarding the City's request to reconnect to DWSD.

The City is asking that the RTAB consider this tomorrow. I am in the process of sending this to the Board.

It appears that the City is planning on taking the \$2M from Fund Balance.

Eric Cline | Department Manager | State of Michigan
Michigan Department of Treasury | Local Government Financial Services Division | Fiscal Responsibility Section
430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
Lansing Office (517) 335-2078 | Cell Phone PPI | Traverse City Office (231) 922-5228
E-mail cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.

From: Natasha Henderson [<mailto:natashahenderson@gmail.com>]

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:16 AM

To: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>; Cline, Richard (Treasury) <cliner1@michigan.gov>

Subject: Memorandum RTAB1.PDF

Hello Eric,

Per your request, I have attached a request to add two high priority items to the RTAB agenda.

Thanks,

Natasha L. Henderson